#### FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY PANAMA CITY CAMPUS THIRTY-SEVENTH STUDENT GOVERNMENT COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE MEETING

#### Meeting #8-37

August 30, 2018

**Call to Order:** Pres. Powell called the meeting to order at 7:51 PM.

Pledge of Allegiance: Rep. Schweinsberg

Moment of Silence: Pres. Powell

Swearing in of Appointed Representatives: Angela Donahue, Kyle Greer, Gabriel McAfee, Matthew Robertson; Jeffery Williams

## Roll Call of Members: Pres. Powell

**MEMBERS PRESENT:** Justine Powell, Billy Bradley, Angela Donahue, Kyle Greer, Michael Kirke, Samuel Lamb, Gabriel McAfee, Matthew Robertson, Dylan Schweinsberg, Jeffery Williams (Quorum met.)

| MEMBERS ABSENT: | LATE:       |
|-----------------|-------------|
| EXCUSED:        | LEFT EARLY: |
| UNEXCUSED:      |             |

ABSENCES FROM LAST MEETING: Rep. Schweinsberg (Excused)

**APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 8-37, August 30, 2018** (Agenda approved with addition of a motion at table to add High Impact Training Discussion)

## APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM MEETING 7-37, August 2, 2018

## FACULTY/STAFF/AUDIENCE INTRODUCTIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS:

**F & A (Darlene Barker, Office Administrator):** No updates to report at this time. Rep. Bradley inquired about the dry patches in the new green space area. Ms. Barker will make an inquiry with the maintenance staff regarding any underlying issues with the sod.

**Allison Moon, Associate Director, Student Affairs:** I'm happy to be here it has been a great "almost" 4 weeks. I hope I get to work with all of you at some point. If you need anything please feel free to contact me.

Helen Johnson, Office of Advancement: I'm the Website Manager and I want to remind students that we have made some upgrades to the Student Landing Page. A lot of name changes and a couple of URL changes. If you would use the Landing Page and let me know if it is not what you are hoping for; I could use some feedback. We also have a new Student Affairs link that will take you to the resources for events, so check that out too.

**Toni Weaver, ACM**: Toni spoke to the council regarding a RoboBoat Competition in June 2019 that ACM is entering and partnering with engineering students from GCSC. An autonomous robotic boat will be designed by students to race in an obstacle course competition. At this time, there are approximately 15 students from FSU PC and 10 students from GCSC that will be participating as a joint team.

### **OFFICERS' REPORTS:**

**President Powell:** Welcome Back Week has gone amazing thank you guys so much for helping out. Angela, great job planning and organizing. I think everything was perfect and everyone really loved the popcorn and cotton candy and students were engaging with the tables especially with having the games. Angela and Jeff great idea! I really appreciate everyone's efforts. Anybody who hasn't had their head-shot taken please contact Helen Johnson in Advancement before our next meeting. We need your photo for the SGC bulletin board downstairs so everyone knows who their representatives are.

**Pro Tempore Bradley:** Angela, such a great job of prepping everything for Club Rush! I think it was the best Club Rush we have had since I've been on campus personally. Many of our clubs and organizations actually doubled their membership rosters and expanded enormously. I want to thank everybody, but specifically Kyle, Matt, and Gabe they did a lot of work over the week that went totally unpaid and so I would just like to thank them all for their efforts throughout the week.

**Senator Kirke:** It was definitely the best Club Rush since I've been on this campus. Also, thank you to our new members who put in unpaid time, we really appreciate that and it shows a lot of initiative. Also, thank you to the clubs and organizations in the audience we appreciate you guys being able to be out there, it was good to have that presence.

### **OLD BUSINESS:**

A. Motion 7-37.A Transfer of Funds - Motion was reconsidered for administrative purposes, unable to obtain signature from sponsoring representative.

Motion to transfer \$38,000 from the SGC Operating Budget to the SGC Sweepings Budget. Surplus funds shall go into the "Unallocated RSO Allocations" under Sweepings.

# Motion: Rep. Steele Pro Tempore Bradley Motion Seconded.

Motion Passed by Roll Call Vote: Billy Bradley (yes), Angela Donahue (yes), Kyle Greer (yes), Michael Kirke (yes), Samuel Lamb (yes), Gabriel McAfee (yes), Matthew Robertson (yes), Dylan Schweinsberg (yes); Jeffery Williams (yes)

B. Motion 7-37.B Quidditch Club Funding - Motion was reconsidered for administrative purposes, unable to obtain signature from sponsoring representative.

Motion to approve an amount not to exceed \$1500 from Sweepings Unallocated in order to fund RSO Quidditch Club for the 2018-2019 fiscal year.

Motion: Rep. Steele Pro Tempore Bradley Motion Seconded. Motion Passed by Roll Call Vote: Billy Bradley (yes), Angela Donahue (yes), Kyle Greer (abstained), Michael Kirke (yes), Samuel Lamb (abstained), Gabriel McAfee (yes), Matthew Robertson (abstained), Dylan Schweinsberg (yes); Jeffery Williams (abstained)

**C.** Motion 7-37.C High Impact Training (At Table) – Motion was introduced at table by Pro Tempore Bradley to approve an amount not to exceed \$7000 for High Impact Training.

### Motion: Pro Tempore Bradley

Motion Failed by Roll Call Vote (due to high cost of training): Billy Bradley (no), Angela Donahue (no), Kyle Greer (no), Michael Kirke (no), Samuel Lamb (no), Gabriel McAfee (no), Matthew Robertson (no), Dylan Schweinsberg (no); Jeffery Williams (no)

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

- **A. Special Events Discussion** Open discussion regarding the possibility of class/student participation in planning, implementing and hosting homecoming events at the FSU PC campus as a course project.
- A. SABA Update President Powell provided a copy of the SABA constitution and a detailed open discussion followed on creating a club through SABA and the procedures for funding joint activities was discussed.

## For the Good of the Order:

**Pres. Powell –** Please get your head shots done. I want to thank everyone and the audience for coming out. We meet every other Thursday, same time and place. Council, I really look forward to working with you all and I'm super excited about the start of this semester. Please bring your schedules to our retreat on Saturday for planning activities.

**Pro Temp Bradley** – I look forward to working with all of you this semester and I want to encourage you to get out and about and meet as many students as possible. For everybody in the audience there will be elections coming up this semester, or if you are interested in becoming a co-chair on one of our committees it is a really nice way to work with the student body.

**Rep. Donahue** – Thank you everyone for making Club Rush happen. I sent out an email today to all of the club presidents regarding the finance committee and I'm trying to set up appointments with each club so we can get to know each other and they can ask for funding. We would really like to see more participation from clubs at our meetings and events.

**Rep. Greer** – Club Rush was great! Some of the club members were showing up around 5:00 pm and it may be an idea to have events later in the afternoon especially on Thursday nights we are having a higher turn-out around 4:00 pm. I'm definitely looking forward to working with everyone this semester.

**Sen. Kirke** – Thank you so much for coming and being a part of this your help is invaluable to us. Homecoming will be October 15<sup>th</sup> through the 20<sup>th</sup>. If you are interested in starting a club or joining a club please get with us. If you have a group of 6 people or more you can create a club.

**Rep. Lamb** – Club Rush went great. Shout out to the newbies. Looking forward to team building and the retreat.

**Rep. McAfee** – Club Rush went very well. We have quite a few new members for the engineering club and I' m very excited to work with all of you.

**Rep. Robertson –** It's been very exciting the past few weeks. I'm looking forward to next week and this coming semester.

**Rep. Schweinsberg** – We are trying to get athletic intramurals working on campus. We had 30 to 35 people sign up for basketball and/or volleyball so there is a drive for this on campus. I sent out an email with the assistance of Jeff so that students can give me their schedules so we can have as many people participate as possible.

**Rep. Williams –** Glad to be back, I look forward to working with everyone. I have been reaching out to the Rotary Club and Dr. Clark on community service and I look forward to working with GCSC. The Quidditch team is doing really well and we have 40 members now. All members on the team are required

Meeting #8-37 August 30, 2018

to do some type of community service and we are working with Kathleen Duval on team building. We are FSU!

ADJOURNMENT: Senator Kirke moved for the meeting to adjourn. Motion was seconded. The meeting adjourned at 9:05 PM.